From: Ron Bohannan

To: Chen, Tiequan; Montoya, Anthony; Tim Slatunas; Hughes, James D.

Cc: Gus Harbaugh (Gus.Harbaugh@feinm.com); Pierre Amestoy (pierre@amestoy.net);
“slotcanyonmanagement@gmail.com” (slotcanyonmanagement@gmail.com); Donna Bohannan

Subject: FW: [#2023004] 2023004 FW: Payment Confirmation: 2024351001-29

Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:26:33 PM

Doug the fees have been paid, here is confirmation of payment.

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West LLC

5571 Midway Parkplace NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office 505-858-3100

Cell 505-238-5385

From: Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabq.gov>

Cc: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestlic.com>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna
Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>; Derek Bohannan <dbohannan@tierrawestllc.com>;
Pierre J. Amestoy <pierre@amestoy.net>; slotcanyonmanagement@gmail.com

Subject: [#2023004] 2023004 FW: Payment Confirmation: 2024351001-29

Please see below for payment confirmation.

Donna J. Bohannan
Owner

Tierra West LLC

5571 Midway Park PIl., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-858-3100
505-858-1118 (fax)

djb @tierrawestllc.com
www.tierrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the
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intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this message
is illegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by
return message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank
you.

From: NOREPLY_ cabg@ipayment.com <NOREPLY cabg@ipayment.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2024351001-29

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2024351001-29
12/16/2024 1:59:04 PM

TRANSACTIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits
and Planning Applications $76.50
2024351001-29-1

Name:

TIERRA WEST LLC TIERRA WEST LLC - CU161629248
Customer Number:

CU161629248

Permit Information $75.00

Permit Number:

S1-2024-01749

Permit Description:

PL0O02: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

TIERRA WEST LLC TIERRA WEST LLC - CU161629248

Permit Information $1.50

Permit Number:

S1-2024-01749

Permit Description:

TFO001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
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Name:
TIERRA WEST LLC TIERRA WEST LLC - CU161629248

Visa Service Fee

2024351001-29-4 $2.10

ToTtAaL AMOuUNT:$78.60

PAYMENT

Visa Credit Sale M $76.50

Card Number:
************0227
First Name:
Donna

Last Name:
Bohannan
Auth Code:
01946G

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $2.10

Card Number:
************0227
First Name:
Donna

Last Name:
Bohannan
Payment Type:
credit

Auth Code:
04802G

CE2024351001-29




